Approved:	2/24/12
	Date

MINUTES OF THE HOUSE FEDERAL AND STATE AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Steven R. Brunk at 1:30 p.m. on February 07, 2012, in Room 346-S of the Capitol.

All members were present except:

Representative Henderson – Excused Representative Peterson - Excused

Committee staff present:

Mike Heim, Office of the Revisor of Statutes Julian Efird, Kansas Legislative Research Department Dennis Hodgins, Kansas Legislative Research Department Stephen Bainum, Committee Assistant

Conferees appearing before the Committee:

Others attending: See attached.

The Chairman called on the committee to work **HB 2353–Personal and family protection act; amendments**. Mike Heim passed out the corrected balloon amendment from Representative Knox (Attachment 1). There was some discussion of the order of subsection (e) and (f).

<u>Representative Patton moved, Representative Knox seconded to strike the language "Subject to provisions of subsection (e) on page 1 line 32 and then insert it at the end of paragraph (e) on line 31 to read Subject to provisions of subsection (f).</u> The motion carried.

Representative Knox introduced his balloon amendment Knox New # 2 which contained language about medical care facilities and adult care homes (<u>Attachment 2</u>). <u>Representative Knox moved, Representative</u> Rubin seconded to pass Knox New # 2 balloon amendment.

Representative Wolfe-Moore made a substitute motion to extend the balloon to include municipal hospital associations, visitors to the hospital and hospital employees, seconded by Representative Loganbill.

Representative Knox opposed making hospitals gun free zones.

Representative Gatewood said that the motion would include the residential nursing facilities. <u>The substitute motion failed.</u> We are back on the Knox New # 2 balloon amendment. <u>The Knox New # 2</u> balloon amendment carried.

Representative Knox moved, Representative Kiegerl seconded to move HB 2353 out favorably as amended.

<u>Representative Wolfe-Moore made a substitute motion to exclude dormitories in colleges and universities in Kansas.</u> The statement was made that this was the Seiwert Amendment from the previous hearing. Mike Heim explained the wording of the bill as a result of the substitute motion.

CONTINUATION SHEET

The minutes of the House Federal and State Affairs Committee at 1:30 p.m. on February 07, 2012, in Room 346-S of the Capitol.

Representative Seiwert asked if his balloon amendment could be passed out if the motion was approved. Representative Brunk said there were some differences between the Seiwert amendment and Wolfe-Moore's motion. Representative Seiwert could offer it as a substitute motion after the Wolfe-Moore motion was voted on.

Representative Rubin said that he opposed the motion.

Representative Gregory said that several students had requested the right to carry.

Representative Knox said that he opposed the motion.

The substitute motion failed. We are back on the Knox New # 2 amendment.

Representative Seiwert made a substitute motion, Representative Wolfe-Moore seconded to move the Seiwert balloon amendment # 1 favorably for passage.

This amendment only excluded dormitories from the right to carry.

Representative Gregory encouraged the committee to approve this amendment.

Representative Rubin opposed the amendment.

Representative Howell said that he supported the amendment.

Representative Gatewood asked if dormitories were defined elsewhere in the statute. Mike Heim said that he thought that they were but he would have to look it up. He found the definition in Chapter 76 and said that it would cover the question by Representative Gatewood.

Representative Loganbill asked if this included on campus or off campus dormitories. Representative Seiwert said that his intent was to cover all college dormitories, on or off the college grounds.

Representative Gregory asked if this was only state owned facilities or privately owned facilities.

Representative Seiwert indicated that it was state owned facilities.

Representative Knox said that he opposed the amendment.

Representative Kiegerl also opposed the amendment.

<u>The substitute motion failed.</u> Representative Gatewood asked to be recorded as a yes vote. We are back on the Knox motion to move **HB 2353** out favorably for passage as amended.

<u>The motion carried.</u> Representatives Loganbill, Wolfe-Moore and Victors asked to be recorded as no votes.

The Chairman called upon the committee to work **HB 2550–Alcoholic beverages**; prohibition against reduced price of drinks during certain times of the day deleted.

Representative Rubin moved, seconded by Representative Gregory, to pass out **HB 2550** out favorably for passage.

Representative Rubin moved, Representative O'Hara seconded to approve a balloon amendment to make a New Section 1 that allows the selling of drinks at a reduced price during certain hours of the day (Attachment 3).

Representative Loganbill made a substitute motion, Gatewood seconded to use the Department of Revenue language. The substitute motion carried. We are back on the bill as amended.

CONTINUATION SHEET

The minutes of the House Federal and State Affairs Committee at 1:30 p.m. on February 07, 2012, in Room 346-S of the Capitol.

<u>Representative Rubin moved, Representative Gregory seconded to pass HB 2550 favorably as amended.</u>
<u>The motion carried.</u>

The next meeting is scheduled for February 08, 2012.

The meeting was adjourned at 2:48 p.m.